From: Nigel Moore

Sent: 28 April 2020 14:22

To: Chris Bartlett

Subject: RE: Broadford Bridge

Hi Chris - hope you are all safe and well.

Please take this response as confirmation from the Applicant that an extension until 10" of July 2020 is
acceptable.

I'll step back now but may give you a bell closer to the date just to ensure all is in order.

Until then - take care - kind regards Nigel

From: Chris Bartlett
Sent: 28 April 2020 13:25
To: Nigel Moore
Subject: RE: Broadford Bridge

Afternoon Nigel,

If you consider a decision on your planning application is urgent and would affect the
applicant’s business if it not determined soon, we can consider taking it to a ‘virtual’ planning
committee for June 9th. If the decision is not considered urgent, there is a preference to delay
non-critical business to allow resources to be targeted elsewhere.

In light of the above, there will be a need to agree an extension to the determination date for
this application regardless. The date for an extension is dependent on the applicant’s view as
to the urgency of the decision, for which |1 would be grateful for your thoughts.

If a delay until 7th July committee is acceptable to the applicant, then an extension until 10th
July would be sensible.

I look forward to hearing from you,

Kind Regards,

Chris Bartlett

Principal Planner, Planning Services, Highways, Transport and Planning Directorate

West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RQ

Internal: | External:
E-mail: | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: Nigel voore [

Sent: 24 April 2020 09:10
To: Chris Bartlett
Subject: RE: Broadford Bridge

Hi Chris - hope all is well.
Just wanting to give UKOG an update - is the next available committee now 7" July ?
Kind regards Nigel

From: Nigel Moore

Sent: 18 April 2020 17:22

To: Chris Bartlett

Cc: Jane Moseley >
Subject: RE: Broadford Bridge



Hi Chris - | do sympathise and can appreciate that planning for Committee must have been impacted by
lockdown events. UKOG simply want to facilitate in whatever way they can so happy for a delay in
determination.

What would be the target committee date now ?

Kind regards Nigel

From: Chris Bartlett
Sent: 17 April 2020 15:05
To: Nigel Moore
Cc: Jane Moseley
Subject: RE: Broadford Bridge

Hi Nigel,

The council are currently looking into options for carrying out virtual meetings/tele-
conferencing, including for planning committee, but nothing has yet been agreed, nor tested.

Can you let me know if there is an urgent need for the decision, for example, is it going to
affect UKOG's business if it were not to be determined in May? In essence, if there’s not an
urgent need for the decision, it would be sensible to delay it to a later meeting.

If the concern was regarding enforcement matters, we are aware that the time period for the
restoration has now expired (31st March 2020). However, given the current national situation
and the fact that there is a current application with a recommendation for approval for
extending the time period, I can confirm that WSCC are not currently looking to enforce
against the site with regards to this matter.

Kind regards,

Chris Bartlett

Principal Planner, Planning Services, Highways, Transport and Planning Directorate

West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RQ

Internal: | External:
E-mail: | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: Nigel Moore

Sent: 17 April 2020 13:24
To: Chris Bartlett
Subject: Broadford Bridge

Hi Chris - hope you are safe and well in lockdown.

Just a gentle nudge to enquire what’s happening with regard to the postponed Committee items from
March.

Understand April Committee is cancelled - | can see 19" May Committee is still on - any chance of making
this one ?

Kind regards Nigel

Nigel Moore B.A (Hons), B.Pl, MRTPI
Environmental Impact Assessment Project Manager
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